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Dear Howard, 7/1/e0

Can it be that for every minute of +he two uecks bafore you left and the four
weaks aince you have been so very busy, overy minute, that you could not let me know
your new address?

_Have you reslly boen so busy that you have not had time to respond te my asking
whother tho thing with Fielding is off entirely, whether I should nake any effort to
speak to him, otc?

Tg it that you rogard the matier as of no consequence to me?
My prior mailing to your Washington address wae not retwmed. I theredBr assume
that it did reach you. |
I'11 send with this those copdes I had made of what I thought might interest.
Itve mmpmdedﬂmfheomeitmtommmm.
However, in OLC and Crirmdnal Division records I've obtained it is pretty clear
that *ho records sought in 2%501-70g later 75-226, did exist, and that in the drqft
Taf & letter never sent by Womencraft the reason given for not providing it is that
1t was against government policy. This was in 5/67, after enactment btut before effective
date of FOTA, when there was, howevergy tho Administrative Practlse Act provigions that
nobody paid any attentdon to.
The same records show wholesale non-compliance with my .PA requests.
APter I filed 250170 DJ recommended giving me the information, put as mooting the
xase, the FBI agreod, and then it backed oute (I have none of these PAI records yet.)
There was a recent; Supreme Xourt decision uholding & Juigement for pladntiffs who
alleged vexatious harassment by a State. “Ms is why on a couple of records I have
uaﬁmm.'zm'tmﬁmmummammrmm
Bost,



